

RE: Microgrids MTCC Cabinet Package

From: "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>
To: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>, "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 10 Nov 2017 08:37:28 -0500
Attachments: CAB-17151_ID50686_Committee_Pink_Note- FNMG- 2017-11-09- V5 MIA comments.....docx (403.86 kB); Microgrids Cabinet Deck SPFB comments.pptx (1.02 MB)

Hi Martin:

Attached are some comments from MIA and OFA (Slides 3,5,14, and 22).

MIA is proposing that this program operate similar to the remote connections project where provincial support is contingent on a federal contribution. I understand that leveraging federal dollars has always been part of the plan, but that this was not necessarily a requirement for the province to support some level of diesel abatement from its own contribution. Can you perhaps provide a response to this?

Thanks

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: November-08-17 9:44 AM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Cc: Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)
Subject: Microgrids MTCC Cabinet Package

Hi Tim,

Attached is our microgrids Cabinet deck (our DM and Minister have approved this version and will be signing it shortly). Also attached are our comments on the CO pink note shared earlier.

If CO still wishes to proceed with the multi corners on Friday, we propose using our Cabinet deck to brief.

Let us know if you have any further questions.

Thanks,
Martin